
AGREED ORDER SIGNED June 27, 2011 

 

Hammonds Properties, Docket No. GUD 10030 

At System ID#574 of Company ID#4249 System and System ID #760982 Normandy 
Village Apts, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 

Rules Violated: 

16 TAC §8.220(b): Failed to conduct 2 year leak survey. 

49 CFR §192.747(a): Failed to check and service safety valves as required. 

49 CFR §192.809(b): Did not complete the qualification of individuals as required. 

Date Violations Began: July 29, 2010 

Date of Compliance: March 3, 2011 

Manner of Compliance: Violations corrected. 

Penalty Paid: $4,250.00 

 


